PLEASE SPREAD WIDE & FAR — REMEMBER THAT WE
CAN FLY A RESCUE DOGGIE FREE OF CHARGE TO ANY

From: Michelle Michael [mailto:MichelleM@rhinoplastics.co.za]
Sent: 07 June 2011 01:38 PM
Subject: PLEASE PLEASE HELP SAVE KAREN'S DOGS - AMANZIMTOTI DURBAN

THIS IS ALL BECAUSE OF NASTY NEIGHBOURS — WHAT JOY THEY
GET OUT OF MAKING ANOTHER PERSON’S LIFE HELL, & PUTTING
INNOCENT DOG’S LIVES AT RISK, IS BEYOND ME...

Cuddles is a 2 year old Maltese
Poodle type cross breed, she is
bigger than the average poodle
and is an excellent watch dog.
She is friendly and playful

This little guy is Mickey, he is a
10 year old Miniture Pincher
who is a true lap dog that loves
to sleep on the bed and cuddle
up next to you. He is a spoilt
boy and is good with other



mailto:[mailto:MichelleM@rhinoplastics.co.za]
http://www.animalaction.org.za/wp-content/uploads/2010/10/Cuddles-10-10.j
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/10/mickey-

Chloe is a 10 year old Labbie
who is fit and healthy. She is a
little over weight but still full of
beans, she loves loads of
attention, is great with children
other dogs and cats.

Annie is a 1 year old Chow
cross. She was found
wandering around on the beach
and doesn't seem to belong to
any one. She is partially blind
but gets around fine. Annie
loves to play tug of war and
thrives on human contact, she
is a gentle and friendly soul

Lukha is an 18 month old terrier
cross who looks just like
Boomer. He takes a while to
trust you, but then you will be a
friend for life, Lukha loves to
play with toys and will make an
awesome family pet. He is fine
with other dogs and good with
children

2 year old Monty was rescued
off the streets and was
extremely thin, he has
recovered beautifully and is a
very friendly affectionate guy.
He adores children and will
make a super addition to your
family, he is also fine with other
dogs.



http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/10/chloe-
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/10/annie-
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/10/lukh
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/10/mont

This beautiful brown eyed boy
is a 3 year old mix breed. Rocky
is great with children and other
dogs.

Vuga is a super friendly teddy
bear who loves to be kissed
and cuddled. He is 4 years old
and and good with children.

Lucky is a 1 year old cross
breed who is very playful and
friendly. He gets on well with
other dogs and is used to
children.

Max is @ handsome
little sturdy boy he was
almost dead went
found and has
bounced back 100%
he loves attention and
is very playful he is
about 2 years old
terrier mix



http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/10/rocky-1
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/08/vug
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2010/03/max-

Stanley is a 7 year old neutered
little boy, gets on well with
other dogs and cats, very
friendly and loves attention.
Stanley is an inside dog and
would make a lovely
companion.

Foxy is a sweet little mix breed
she stands just below the knee.
She is about 10 months old.
She is good with other dogs
and cats

Xena is a year old Afrikanis,
she was found tied to the
railway tracks with a piece of
wire waiting for a train to kill
her, she is a very special and
loyal dog and an excellent
watch dog



http://www.animalaction.org.za/2009/08/stanle
http://www.animalaction.org.za/2009/07/fox

Gena, was found sitting on the
side of the road too tired to
walk any further, she had a
black stocking tied around her
neck so tightly I could not fit
my pinky under it she had no
hair and was very hungry, after
eating 3 bowls of food and
sleeping for a couple of days
she has bounced back with a
wagging tail. She is a lovely dog
and with time she will trust
humans again.

Please contact Karen 082 578 0706 - Home check applies
for all.

From: JNB Hirsch Leigh [mailto:LeighH@safcorpanalpina.co.za]
Sent: 07 June 2011 01:28 PM
Subject: FW: PLEASE PLEASE HELP SAVE KARENS DOGS - AMANZIMTOTI DURBAN

Karen's situation is now catastrophic.

Metro Police are involved and they intend confiscating these dogs very soon. This means
further suffering for these poor animals; fear, confusion and pain followed by death. This is
the fate that awaits these poor animals if we do not intervene now.

Peruse the attachment!!! Foster, Adopt, forward this email to your distribution. Please make
every effort to do whatever you can.

Contact Melanie on 0824853142 or Karen on 0825780706


mailto:[mailto:LeighH@safcorpanalpina.co.za]

Together we can save these dogs.

Nicci

From: Angela Gabell - DUROACL

Sent: 06 June 2011 01:28 PM

Subject: URGEN and DESPERATE APPEAL - Karen's dogs need foster/forever homes (AMANZIMTOTI
DURBAN)

Importance: High

If anyone can assist with 1 or more of these dogs, please contact Melanie on 0824853142 or
Karen on 0825780706.

Attached are 15 of the dogs that she has at present who need foster or forever homes.
Please send this message far and wide as you never know who might be able to assist -
even if its just for a few weeks until something more permanent can be arranged.

For those of you who don't know the story behind this appeal, Karen is a rescuer in Toti and
along the months/years has picked up many strays, rehabilitated them and then found
the perfect homes for them.

Many of these dogs have been abused and terribly neglected and it has taken time (and a
lot of love) to get them to the point where they can be re-homed.

Karen's neighbour reported her for having too many animals and complaining about noise
etc.

The SPCA inspectors came around and confirmed that the dogs were in excellent condition
and were all well looked after and clean (as well as the living area) but she did have too
many.

It seems now that the neighbour didnt get what they wanted, so they have complained to
the police who might end confiscating the dogs and taking them to the SPCA, where they
will definitely be put to sleep.

We cannot allow Karen's hard work to be in vain!

Subject: Please help, innocent dogs lives are at stake
Date: Mon, 6 Jun 2011 09:59:45 +0200
From: Melanie Rider

To: m.hunt99@yahoo.com, Karen Browne
, karen@securityms.co.za, aqualink@nexus.co.za,theo@sagateway.com, Anique
Jhb, Lisa King , Jackie , Cherece , Trish Niven , Jee Nicci , Jood Addele , Carissa
New Royal Durban , Mary Carey



mailto:m.hunt99@yahoo.com
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Dear Animal lovers

We really need your help. Karen has 23 rescued dogs on a resendential
property in Amanzimtoti in Durban, her neighbour complained to the

metro police and there has been serious consequenses. The police arrived
at her house on sat evening on the 4 June with a letter saying

that 20 of the 23 dogs need to be gone from her property by sat 11 June
2011 or they will be taken to the spca to be euthanaised. Please

network to anyone that could help. We need foster or permanent homes for
these dogs

Contact Melanie on 0824853142 or Karen on 0825780706

Home Checks Apply
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confidential and is protected by law. Use of this information or this e-mail by any person for
any purposes other than that for which it is intended is prohibited and may result in civil
and/or criminal liability. NB: This email and the information contained herein are subject to
the disclaimer notice as displayed on www.safcorpanalpina.co.za/home/disclaimer.aspx.
Should you not have web access, send an email to mail@safcorpanalpina.co.za, and a copy
will be emailed to you directly. Safcor Panalpina is a licensed Financial Services Provider in
terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary Act no 37 of 2002 of the Republic of South
Africa.

B R R R R R e S R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R R R R R R R AR R A R R R R R R R R R

*hhkkkhhkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkikkhkkikhkkhkikkhkikkhikkiik

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database
6186 (20110607)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.
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The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.
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This e-mail from Spoor & Fisher www.spoor.com is privileged and confidential and for the use of the addressee only. Should you have received
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this e-mail in error please notify us by replying directly to the sender and delete the email and any attachments from your system. Unauthorized
use, disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail, or any similar action, is prohibited. WARNING: From time to time, our spam scanners
may eliminate legitimate e-mail from clients. Please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of your instructions.
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